
Sorry,	we	do	not	keep	records	for	such	requests.

	

Waltham	Police	Department

Records	Division

155	Lexington	St

Waltham,	MA	02452

781-314-3580

	

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		
Sent:	Friday,	February	21,	2020	1:32	PM
To:	Communty	Services	
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare	
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Thank	you	for	the	email.

	

Did	you	check	to	see	if	there	were	any	solicitations	sent	by	these
companies	to	any	member	of	the	police	department?

	

Thank	you!

	

Best,

Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

From Communty	Services	<CommunityServices@police.waltham.ma.us>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	25	Feb	2020	12:51:33	+0000



211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
3K-5Jb_s9-uxM3jXZtv5pe9n-8HSc2CLh3RuHFrVbWIvxOwxtaFaHGwUOjfX6RKDWrvP9cCQ
POYdgV6obhZC-dzQLfHnt-cpP7k0WyfsbB0RW-_-GBTaQaYiw,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,y3aGWNTwP332ddvvY1vpNkAtiqfCTtpfUKxRRohgM41CLrMbeHIFXreY0XQBaO
R7LNMB10ADB4CCApljBGkjMgwC2-DlMnuHHalwAKg98uULrpCyk0ZL2uBD&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
		

	

	

From:	Communty	Services	[mailto:CommunityServices@police.waltham.ma.us]
Sent:	Wednesday,	February	19,	2020	3:17	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

The	Waltham	Police	has	no	communications	with	this	company	nor	do	we
use	facial	recognition	software.

	

Sgt	William	Gallant

Waltham	Police	Records	Division

781-314-3580

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	2:39	PM
To:	Communty	Services		>
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare		>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

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
Op6LuiHXB-TYqszrsCsNvto8fpnsDbTrbJKRQvBDQd4_P-IX2BgSFyob5m3pqp6IbJK-Fr9K
kcSLukljpAaQhnPE6gZSa5vZ0QkPzqxE-f2SMq9EuxCY2a4Krw,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,n-Jogz45xYhOAJbe6SlzJ2o1FI4Frg_0cOpR4C2SerkikDHLBV6rshJ1Acth94
5j1VUH-j6Fpza6UsuWy7NyJ7PYO1LARsLhSOiHIrW5CbBDePaLhnmW-v9YpHUx&typo=1>
|	Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	


